

St. Germain Park & Recreation
Meeting Minutes, March 22, 2022
St. Germain Chamber of Commerce

1. **Call to Order** –Mortag called the meeting to order at 5:30 PM. The meeting was posted prior to March 21st at 5:30.
2. **Roll Call, establish a quorum:** Mortag conducted the meeting in the St. Germain Chamber of Commerce Board Room. Committee members in attendance, Anderson, Mortag and Koziatek, Strom was absent
3. **Meeting Minutes** - Prior meeting minutes were approved.
4. **Public Comments:** There was a citizen’s concern that the front door of the chamber was locked preventing access to the meeting. The back door was unlocked as Strom was not present to unlock the front. A sign was posted on the front door giving directions to the back entrance.
5. **Discussion/action items**
 - a. **Update on Quotes on Replacement of Mulch.** Koziatek contacted our supplier for mulch Kretez Lumber Jason B about the balsa woodchips, there will be no issue ordering the woodchips needed for full replacement at the playground.
 - b. **Addition of a new Member.** Anderson suggested Jordan or Gerard Ritter. Shelby Szott was also suggested. Mortag will reach out to these individuals to see if there is interest.
 - c. **Update on replacement pieces for playground:** Mortag gave an update on the playground pieces. The original sales woman whom we had worked with was no longer with the company, so the pieces had not been ordered. June Vogel contacted the company and got them ordered. They should be shipped in April.
 - d. **Pickleball court get updated and ready for spring.** Heather reached out to the Three Lakes pickleball committee via Facebook. We were given the contact information for the individual to contact to discuss painting the tennis courts for pickleball.
 - e. **Easter Egg Hunt.** The Lions club reached out to Mortag to discuss the Parks and Rec committee taking over the Easter Egg hunt. The Lions had already purchased the candy for 2022 and are still planning to host the Easter Egg Hunt for 2022. If anyone from the Park’s and Rec wants to volunteer and help this year they can. A vote will be held next meeting on taking over the hunt.

- f. **Skate Park updates.** Mortag presented the Skate Park project to the Town board and requested the funds to move forward. The town requested we move the skate park to between the ball field and the community center. And add a full basketball court and represent the project. Anderson suggested we halt the project and re-look at what the community wants. Do they want the basketball court, skate park, fitness center, disk golf, dog park, archery range? Our committee does not know. It was decided we will stop the project and work on putting together surveys for the school and town to ask the community what they would like. Once we have data from the survey, they come up with a new plan on what we should do. Anderson will contact Duffek to ask about creating a survey.

6. Next meeting: April 21st 5:30pm St Germain Chamber